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At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services (EMES), on behalf of ExxonMobil Oil Corporation, Cardno is 
notifying you of upcoming environmental activities at the subject site currently scheduled for the week of 
March 6, 2017. Cardno anticipates sampling groundwater in the wells associated with the site. Well locations are 
illustrated on the attached Generalized Site Plan. 

Cardno appreciates your cooperation in ensuring that field work occurs safely and efficiently. Cardno will attempt to 
minimize disruptions to station operations while on site. 

Please contact Mr. Scott Perkins, Cardo's project manager for this site, at scott.perkins@cardno.com or 
(707) 766-2000 with questions. 

Sincerely, 

Sean Johnson 
Sr. Staff Scientist 
for Cardno 
707 766 2000 
Email: sean.johnson@cardno.com 

Enclosure: Generalized Site Plan 

~-
Scott Perkins 
Project Manager 
for Cardno 
707 766 2000 
Email: scott.perkins@cardno.com 

cc: Ms. Jennifer C. Sedlachek, ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company 
Ms. Karel Detterman, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency, Environmental Health Services 
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